
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Town Council  

FROM: David E. Cox, Town Manager  

DATE: October 8, 2020 

SUBJECT: Agenda Information – 10/13/2020 

The following is additional or summary information regarding matters on the upcoming Town Council 
Agenda.  The numbering below follows the agenda and some routine or self-explanatory items are not 
discussed in this memo.  As you review your packet materials, please do not hesitate to contact the 
appropriate staff member or me prior to the Council meeting with any questions or concerns.  Often, 
these conversations can help staff and me be prepared for the Council meeting and be ready to facilitate 
a more productive and efficient meeting for everyone.  

9 New Business 
9a RFP for High School Athletic Fields – In follow up to previous Council discussions, a Request for 
Proposals has been prepared to solicit professional design assistance related to a project or projects to 
improve the varsity baseball field, the tennis courts and the track at the High School.  As the Council may 
recall, a project was proposed to improve or replace these facilities in connection with the renovation 
project that has been completed at the High School.  The main portion of the high school project is 
complete and funding is available to finance the work related to solving drainage issues on the baseball 
field, for replacing the tennis courts to solve underground issues and replacing the existing track.  
Additional funds have also been set aside to fund the replacement of the track.  The Council requested 
that the projects be considered together and that third party professional services be sought to ensure 
that the most appropriate design and costs can be achieved.  The RFP calls for receipt of proposals and 
contractor selection in November.  Design would take place through January with bidding of a project in 
February.  Contract award for the field work is expected in March to allow construction in the spring and 
early summer.  In the upcoming weeks, staff will work with the High School Building Committee to 
formalize the plan to use High School funds.  In late November, the Council will be asked to consider 
actions to use those funds and award the design contract.  At the meeting Tuesday, the Council is asked 
to approve the RFP and publication of the document to solicit proposals. 

Recommended Action: Approve the RFP and solicitation of proposals. 

9b Project Eligibility Application for a Water System – Council is asked to consider and authorize 
the submission of a Project Eligibility  Application to the State Department of Public Health (DPH).  The 
Application is the first step in seeking funds through the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund and 
requests consideration of $20 million to  support preliminary and final design and construction of a 
system to integrate the Town’s two existing water systems and expand their service area to include 
areas around the Village Center and along the RT 66 corridor.  This application does not commit the 
Town to a project but allows the DPH to earmark funds for East Hampton including grant funds that may 
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offset as much as half of this amount.  Work on this portion of the project would be coordinated with 
$250,000 in grant funds that were secured earlier this year, which are expected to provide for final 
evaluation of the existing situation, conceptual design of the construction project and development of 
more detailed budget figures.  As the Council will recall, the Town has been evaluating its options for 
addressing water quality and quantity issues in the community for many decades.  With the assistance 
of the DPH, it is hoped that the project contemplated here will be a first step toward resolving those 
issues.  

Recommended Action: Approve submission of the Project Eligibility Application. 

9c Schedule of Tour of Blight Issues – Members of the Council have suggested a joint tour of East 
Hampton to review the issue of “blight” or property maintenance concerns in the community.  The 
Council is asked to consider and schedule this tour. 

9d Schedule a Tour of Town Hall – Members of the Council have indicated a desire for a tour of the 
Town Hall during operating hours.  The Council is asked to consider and schedule this tour. 

The remainder of the items are of a routine nature, in the sole purview of the Council or are 
announcements.  Please contact me or the appropriate staff member with questions or concerns. 

DC 
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Town of East Hampton 

Town Council Special Meeting/Executive Session 

Tuesday, September 22, 2020 

Town Hall Council Chambers 

MINUTES 

Present: Chairman Pete Brown, Vice Chairman Dean Markham, Council Members Tim Feegel, 

Derek Johnson (via Zoom), Barbara Moore, Mark Philhower, and Kevin Reich and Town Manager 

David Cox. 

Call to Order 

Chairman Brown called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Town Hall Council Chambers. 

Executive Session 

Strategy & Negotiation Regarding Collective Bargaining 

A motion was made by Mr. Markham, seconded by Ms. Moore, to enter Executive Session at 6:00pm 

with Town Manager David Cox invited into the session.  Voted (7-0) 

Executive Session ended at 6:37pm. 

Adjournment 

A motion was made by Mr. Reich, seconded by Mr. Philhower, to adjourn the meeting at 6:37pm.  

Voted (7-0) 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Cathy Sirois 

Recording Clerk 

Agenda Item 3a/b/c
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Town of East Hampton 

Town Council Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, September 22, 2020 

Town Hall Council Chambers and Zoom 

MINUTES 

Present: Chairman Pete Brown, Vice Chairman Dean Markham, Council Members Tim Feegel, 

Derek Johnson (via Zoom), Barbara Moore, Mark Philhower and Kevin Reich and Town Manager 

David Cox. 

Call to Order 

Chairman Brown called the meeting to order at 6:40 p.m. 

Adoption of Agenda: 

A motion was made by Ms. Moore, seconded by Mr. Reich, to adopt the agenda as written.  Voted 

(7-0) 

Approval of Minutes 

A motion was made by Ms. Moore, seconded by Mr. Philhower, to approve the minutes of the Town 

Council Public Hearing of September 8, 2020 as written.  Voted (7-0) 

A motion was made by Mr. Reich, seconded by Ms. Moore, to approve the minutes of the Town 

Council Regular Meeting of September 8, 2020 as written. Voted (7-0) 

Public Remarks 

None 

Presentations 

Blight Ordinance 

Zoning Official Jeremy DeCarli and Building official Glen LeConche provided an overview of the 

blight ordinance.  The presentation document will be included with the minutes filed in the Town 

Clerk’s office.  They discussed the blight ordinance and zoning violations, the process for 

complaints, determining violations, enforcement and penalties. 

Bids & Contracts 

None 

Resolution/ Ordinances/ Policies/ Proclamation 

Police Department General Orders 

1. Use of Chemical Agents

2. Impact Weapons

Police Chief Dennis Woessner provided an overview of General Order 3.3 Use of Chemical Agents 

and General Order 3.4 Impact Weapons.  The changes mainly involved training requirements. 
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A motion was made by Mr. Philhower, seconded by Mr. Johnson, to approve General Order 3.3 Use 

of Chemical Agents and General Order 3.4 Impact Weapons as presented.  Voted (7-0) 

Continued Business 

Review of Job Descriptions 

1) Adult/Young Adult Librarian

A motion was made by Mr. Reich, seconded by Ms. Moore, to approve the Adult/Young Adult

Librarian job description as presented.  Voted (7-0)

2) Facilities Director

Mr. Cox provided an overview of the Facilities Director job description. This will be a non-

union joint position with the Town and Board of Education.  This person will have oversight of

the Town facilities staff and the Board of Education facilities staff.  The town portion is $20,000

and the Board of Education portion is $92,000.  The intent for the future is that this amount is

lumped into one budget line item.

A motion was made by Mr. Philhower, seconded by Ms. Moore, to approve the Facility Director 

job description and current statement of conditions.  Voted (7-0) 

3) Administrative Assistant for Fire Marshal

A motion was made by Mr. Philhower, seconded by Mr. Reich, to approve the part time

administrative assistant position for the Fire Marshal as presented.  Voted (7-0)

New Business 

Library Strategic Plan 

Library Director Ellen Paul and Library Advisory Board Vice Chair Cyndi Shirshac provided an 

overview of the Strategic Plan for the Library. A copy of the document will be included with the 

minutes filed in the Town Clerk’s Office. 

A motion was made by Ms. Moore, seconded by Mr. Johnson, to approve the Library Strategic Plan 

as presented.  Voted (7-0) 

Town Manager Report 

Mr. Cox provided an overview of the Town Manager’s Report, which will be included with the 

minutes filed in the Town Clerk’s Office.  

Appointments 

None 

Tax Refunds 

None 

Public Remarks 

Library Director Ellen Paul thanked the Council for their support of the Library Strategic Plan. 

Communications, Correspondence & Announcement 
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August Board and Commission Summary 

Council members received the August Board and Commission Summary 

Adjournment 

A motion was made by Mr. Reich, seconded by Ms. Moore, to adjourn the meeting at 8:37pm.  Voted 

(7-0) 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Cathy Sirois 

Recording Clerk 
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Town of East Hampton 

Town Council Special Meeting/Executive Session 

Tuesday, October 6, 2020 

Town Hall 2nd Floor Meeting Room 

MINUTES 

Present: Chairman Pete Brown, Vice Chairman Dean Markham, Council Members Tim Feegel, 

Barbara Moore, Mark Philhower, and Kevin Reich and Town Manager David Cox. 

Not Present:  Derek Johnson 

Call to Order 

Chairman Brown called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Town Hall 2nd Floor Meeting Room. 

Executive Session 

Town Manager Performance Evaluation 

A motion was made by Mr. Reich, seconded by Ms. Moore, to enter Executive Session at 6:00pm 

with Town Manager David Cox invited into the session.  Voted (6-0) 

Executive Session ended at 7:12pm. 

Adjournment 

A motion was made by Mr. Reich, seconded by Mr. Markham, to adjourn the meeting at 7:12pm.  

Voted (6-0) 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Cathy Sirois 

Recording Clerk 
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CT DPH Proj. #:
Public Water System (PWS) Name PWSID       (DPH to assign)

State of Connecticut – Department of Public Health
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) – Project Eligibility Application

Rev. 1/23/2019 CT DWSRF Eligibility Application Page 1 of 9 

Please note this is not an application for a loan.

Name/title of the project:

Full Legal Name of Public Water System Applicant PWSID Number (CTxxxxxxx)

Authorized PWS Representative

Name: Title:

Mailing Address:

Telephone: Fax:

Email:

Project Contact Person (If different than the Authorized Representative)

Name: Title:

Mailing Address:

Telephone: Fax:

Email:

WATER SYSTEM TYPE AND SERVICING

System Type:  Community PWS  Non-Profit Non-Community PWS Other (explain)

Is this PWS a Not-for-Profit water company?  Yes No

Is this a municipality-owned PWS?     Yes    No
If yes, is the Municipal Plan of Conservation and Development current? Yes No

Total population served by water system: .

Population to be served by the proposed project (see instructions): .

Current number of service connections supplied by the water system: .

Number of service connections supplied by the proposed project (see instructions):                           .

Will this project provide water service to additional service connections not already being supplied by this PWS?

Yes (answer questions below) No (move on to next question)

a) Will this project consolidate or interconnect an existing PWS?

Yes (complete Public Water System Consolidation Form) No

b) Will this project serve homes with private wells that have water quality (approach/exceed MCL or Action Level)

or quantity issues?

Yes (complete Private Well Consolidation Form)     No

c) Other situation not covered by a) or b): Yes (please provide explanation) No

Is the PWS regulated by the DEEP Public Utilities Regulatory Authority (PURA)?    Yes    No

If yes, please note that you may be required to submit the appropriate financial and Construction Work in

Progress (CWIP) documentation prior to a funding award.

Agenda Item 9b



Public Water System (PWS) Name DPH Project # (DPH to assign) 

State of Connecticut – Department of Public Health 
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund – Project Eligibility Application 

Rev. 1/23/2019 CT DWSRF Eligibility Application Page 2 of 9 

PROJECT COSTS - AMOUNT OF DWSRF REQUEST 

Estimated Total project cost:  $ 

Estimated Total amount requested from DWSRF:  $ 

Estimated amount from other sources:  $ 

Identify other funding sources: 

Basis of Estimate: 

Breakdown of DWSRF request: 
(check all that apply) 

Anticipated 
Procurement Date 

(month & year) 

Anticipated 
Contract Execution 
Date (month & year) 

Estimated Amount from 
DWSRF 

☐
Feasibility Study/Preliminary
Engineering or Other Planning

 $ 

☐ Final Design  $ 

☐ Construction  $ 

Does this amount include: 
(check all that apply) 

☐ Construction

Oversight
☐ Easement

☐ Closing Costs ☐ Contingencies

Have you retained an engineer or consultant for any work associated with this project?     ☐  Yes  ☐ No

If yes, list services: 

Any contract executed without prior DPH approval is not eligible for funding. 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

Provide a brief description (summary) of your project. Include other options that were considered and why this 

project was preferred. Also explain the impact this project will have on the water system. If possible, please include 

an approximate age of the current infrastructure in your description. (Attach a separate sheet if necessary): 



Public Water System (PWS) Name DPH Project # (DPH to assign) 

State of Connecticut – Department of Public Health 
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund – Project Eligibility Application 

Rev. 1/23/2019 CT DWSRF Eligibility Application Page 3 of 9 

PROJECT LOCATION & ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 

PROJECT BENEFITS 

Describe the public health and environmental benefits that would be achieved with this project. (attach a separate 

sheet if necessary): 

ASSET AND FISCAL MANAGEMENT PLANS 

Please identify the physical location (address) of the project.  Attach a scaled map showing the project location, 

the delineated Conservation and Development areas, and other pertinent environmental information. 

If available, please provide the nearest GPS coordinates of the project location.  For a water main, provide the start 

and end points. 

Identify any potential obstacles that could prevent or delay this project from moving forward, including 

environmental considerations. 

Public Act No. 18-168 §61 requires Asset and Fiscal Management Plans for small community water systems. 
These plans must be in place by January 1, 2021. Refer to Circular Letter 2019-01 and the Capacity Development 
webpage for more information. These plans are recommended for all community water systems. 

In order for a small water system to be eligible for federal subsidy with a DWSRF loan, the system must have an 
Asset Management Plan currently in place, or agree to prepare one. 

Does this public water system have an Asset Management Plan?  Yes    No
Does this public water system have a Fiscal Management Plan?  Yes    No

https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/Departments-and-Agencies/DPH/dph/drinking_water/pdf/Circular_Letter_2019-01_Hydro_Tank.pdf
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Drinking-Water/DWS/Capacity-Development---Main-Page


Public Water System (PWS) Name DPH Project # (DPH to assign) 

State of Connecticut – Department of Public Health 
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund – Project Eligibility Application 

Rev. 1/23/2019 CT DWSRF Eligibility Application Page 4 of 9 

PROJECT READINESS INFORMATION

Only those elements (planning, design, construction) of eligible projects that can result in executed contracts and 
DWSRF loan agreements within a state fiscal year funding cycle may receive funding. Elements of eligible 
projects that cannot result in executed contracts and DWSRF loan agreements will be eligible to receive funding 
in future funding cycles. This section must be completed in order for the DPH to determine those elements 
of a project that can be funded during this funding cycle. 

PROJECT READINESS 

Indicate type(s) of local funding authorization(s) (i.e. town council, referendum, local board, etc.) necessary for this 

project:  

Provide a list showing any that have been obtained with the date, and those that still need to be obtained and the 

date those are expected to be obtained.  

What phase(s) of the project do these local funding authorization(s) cover? (check all that apply) 

  Planning         Design       Construction 

Has a Preliminary Engineering Report, or similar project planning report, been prepared for this project? 

 Yes    Date report was completed:       . (you may submit report with this EA) 

 No     Anticipated date the report will be completed:  . 

Is the final design of the project complete?     

 Yes    Date final design was completed:        . 

 No     Anticipated date the design will be completed:     . 

Have bid specifications been prepared for this project? 

 Yes    Is the project ready for competitive bidding? 

Yes    

 No     Anticipated date it will be ready for competitive bidding:          . 

 No     Anticipated date bid specifications will be available:           . 

Have all sites, easements or rights-of-way necessary to assure undisturbed construction and operation and 

maintenance of the proposed project been acquired? 

 Yes   Submit a list of those sites, easements and rights-of-way 

 No     Submit a list of those sites, easements, or rights-of-way that are necessary, their status, and when 

they are anticipated to be acquired. 

 Not determined yet 

Has the project obtained all required local approvals to proceed (e.g. planning & zoning, inland wetlands, etc.)? 

 Yes   Submit a list of all necessary local approvals and/or permits for this project, the local issuing entity, 

and date at which the approval or permit was obtained.  

 No     Submit a list of all necessary local permits or approvals for this project, the local issuing entity and the 

current status of each 

 Not determined yet 

Has the project obtained all State permits or approvals needed for this project (i.e. DEEP diversion permits, DOT 

permits, DPH change of use permits, etc.)? ** See note below ** 

 Yes     Submit a list of all necessary state agency approvals and/or permits for this project, the state issuing 

entity, and date at which the approval or permit was obtained. 

 No      Submit a list of all necessary state agency approvals and/or permits for this project, the state issuing 

entity and a status for each 

 Not determined yet 

What is the anticipated start date for construction of this project?     . 

Please ensure that time to obtain all authorization and approvals noted above, along with necessary 

DWSRF Program approvals, has been taken into consideration in determining this anticipated date. 

NOTE:  For purposes of answering the question regarding permits, state permits include permits issued by the DPH 

(i.e. Sale of Excess Water, Water Company Land, etc.); however, state approvals DO NOT include any approvals 

that are associated with the DPH DWSRF review process (technical project review & approval, pre-bid document 

review & approval, authorization to award contract).  
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State of Connecticut – Department of Public Health 
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund – Project Eligibility Application 

Rev. 1/23/2019 CT DWSRF Eligibility Application Page 5 of 9 

SIGNATORY SHEET 

PLEASE SIGN AND DATE THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT: 

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I understand that in evaluating this application, 
the State of Connecticut has relied upon the information provided to evaluate the enclosed project 
proposal.  If such information subsequently proves to be incomplete, inaccurate, false and/or 
deceptive, this application may be modified, suspended or revoked. 

Further, I understand that this application may also be suspended or revoked if it is found that any 
conditions(s) set forth by the State of Connecticut have been violated or if such an action is 
necessary to maintain the purity or adequacy of the water supply or public health. 

I hereby agree to comply with all applicable requirements of other State and Federal laws, Executive 
Orders, regulations and policies governing this program and am fully aware that any modifications to 
the proposed project plan once it has been approved and priority ranked may significantly affect our 
eligibility ranking and/or opportunity to secure DWSRF financing. 

I understand that this application (including any attachments thereto) and any other documents, 
records or information that I submit to the State of Connecticut in connection with the DWSRF 
program shall be public records, except as otherwise provided by any federal law or state statute.  I 
further understand that third parties may have access to such public records as required under the 
Connecticut Freedom of Information Act, Connecticut General Statutes, Section 1-7 through Section 
1-211, as amended.

I understand that entering into any contracts or agreements for this project without receiving 
prior written approval from the Department may prevent a particular service from being 
funded by the DWSRF. 

I understand that this is not an application for a loan, but only to provide information to enable the 
Department of Public Health to evaluate the project for funding eligibility under the DWSRF program. 
Submittal of this application is necessary in order to be eligible for a loan. 

Signature of Authorized Representative Date 
of Public Water System (PWS)  

Print Name of Person Signing 

Print Title of Person Signing 
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Check below

Check below Activity # a. Immediate  Action Points Exclusions1

1 Surface Water Treatment Rule Violation 50 None
2 Microbiological MCL Violation (E. Coli) 50 1
3 Nitrate MCL Violation 50 None
4 Nitrite MCL Violation 50 None
5 Lead Action Level Exceedance2 50 None

6 DPH Determination of Acute Health Risk for Other Contaminants 50 None

7 Arsenic 40 None
Activity # b. Non-Acute MCL Violations Points Exclusions1

8 Radioactivity MCL Violations 30 None
9 Inorganic Chemical MCL Violations 30 3-7

10 Organic Chemical MCL Violations (excluding total trihalomethanes) 30 None

11 Pesticides, Herbicides and PCBs MCL Violations 30 None
12 Disinfection By-Product MCL Violations 30 None

Activity # c. Other Contaminants of Health Concern Points Exclusions1

13 DPH Action Level Exceedance (excluding lead and copper) 25 5
14 Contaminant Exceeds 50% of MCL 20 1-12
15 Copper Action Level Exceedance 20 5,13
16 Sodium Notification Level Exceedance 5 9

Activity # d. Physical/EPA Secondary MCL Exceedances Points Exclusions1

17 Turbidity Limit Exceedance 10 1
18 Odor Limit Exceedance 10 None
19 Color Limit Exceedance 10 None
20 pH Outside Range of 6.4 - 10 10 None
21 EPA Secondary MCL Exceedance 10 9,13,14,18-20

Activity #
e. Private Wells (complete Private/Non-Public Well Consolidtion
Form)

Points Exclusions1

22
Water Main Extension to Serve Private Wells with MCL Violations 
or Action Level Exceedances

30 1-21, 23

23 Creation of New PWS to Serve Private Wells with MCL Violations 30 1-22

Category 1: Water Quality

[1] Exclusion column indicates activity #’s that would be ineligible for additional points if the activities associated with
those points are the same. Where 2 or more activities conflict the higher point activity shall be assigned to the project.
These potential exclusions are typically displayed with the lower point value activity.

[2] Eligible schools and child care facilities with lead levels at or above 75% of the lead action level would qualify for this
activity.

State of Connecticut – Department of Public Health
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund – Project Eligibility Application

PROJECT RANKING POINT SELECTION

Please check all that apply. Adequate documentation or justification must be included with the application in order to 
qualify for points. Refer to the Instructions for additional information of each item.

ramsbottoms
Line

ramsbottoms
Line

http://portal.ct.gov/-/media/Departments-and-Agencies/DPH/dph/drinking_water/pdf/DWSRFEligibilityApplicationInstructionspdf.pdf?la=en
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Check below

Check below Activity # Elements Points Exclusions1

24
Treatment Plant Upgrades to Address Future Known SDWA Rule or 
Requirement

15 None

25 Treatment Plant Upgrades to Address Emerging Contaminants 10 None

Activity # a. Source Water Deficits (Maximum 40 pts from this subcategory) Points Exclusions1

26 New Groundwater Well Development 40 None
27 Rehabilitation of Existing Groundwater Wells 40 None

28 Interconnection to Purchase Water from Another Community PWS 40 None

Activity # b. System Capacity Deficits Points Exclusions1

29 System Capacity Deficit 20 None

Activity # c. Source Development (Maximum 10 pts from this subcategory) Points Exclusions1

30 New Groundwater Well Development 10 26
31 Rehabilitation of Existing Groundwater Wells 10 27

Activity # d. Conservation/Water Loss Reduction Points Exclusions1

32 Installation of Source Water Meters (previously unmetered)3 25 26-28, 30,31

33 Installation of Distribution Meters (previously unmetered)3 25 None

34 Replacement of Source or Distribution Meters3 15 None

35
Incorporation of Advance Metering Infrastructure (AMI) 
technology (real-time metering)

10 None

36 Water Transmission Main Rehabilitation or Replacement 15 None
37 Water Distribution Main Rehabilitation or Replacement 10 None

38
Project Will Significantly Reduce Water Loss (i.e. Unaccounted-for 
or Non-Revenue Losses)

10 32-35

Activity #
e. Water Main Extension to Replace Private Wells with Inadequate
Supply

Points Exclusions1

39
Water Main Extension (complete Private/Non-Public Well 
Consolidtion Form)

30 1-21, 23

Category 3: Water Supply /Conservation

Category 2: Advanced Surface Water Treatment (Maximum 15 pts from this category)

[3] The primary purpose of the project must be for the installation or replacement of meters to qualify for these points.

ramsbottoms
Line

ramsbottoms
Line
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Drinking Water State Revolving Fund – Project Eligibility Application
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Check below

Check below Activity # Elements Points Exclusions1

40
Infrastructure Violation/Deficiency/Safety Hazard/Failure (Source 
to Curb Stop)

10 32

41 Hydropneumatic Storage Tank Replacement/Elimination 50 None

Activity #
Elements (complete a separate Public Water System Consolidation 
Form for each PWS proposed)

Points Exclusions1

42 Consolidation of a Community PWS 15 each None
43 Consolidation of a Non-Transient Non-Community PWS 10 each None
44 Consolidation of a Transient Non-Community PWS 5 each None

Activity # a. Resiliency Points Exclusions1

45 Regional Interconnection with Another Community PWS 15 28
46 Relocation of Critical Facilities4 10 None
47 Redundancy of Critical Facilities 4 10 None

Activity # b. Planning (Maximum 50 pts from this subcategory)5 Points Exclusions1

48 Climate Change/Drought Planning 50 1-47, 49-64
49 Asset Management Planning 50 1-48, 50-64

Activity # c. Security6 Points Exclusions1

50
Security Fencing, Alarms, Surveillance Systems or Other Security 
Measures

5 None

Activity # d. Emergency Power Provisions for Existing Critical Facilities Points Exclusions1

51 New (does not currently exist)7 50 1-50, 52-64
52 Replacement or Upgrades7 20 1-51, 53-64
53 Included as Part of a Larger Project 5 None

Category 5: Consolidation (Maximum 20 pts from Activities 43 and 44 combined)

Category 6: Resiliency/Security

Category 4: Infrastructure Violations/Deficiencies/Safety Hazards/Failures

[5] Points are only awarded for the creation of an initial plan.

[6] Security points may awarded to projects with existing security provisions or for the installation of new security
provisions.

[7] Project must be only an emergency power project to qualify for these points.

[4] Project must be supported by a formal resiliency or climate change plan to qualify for these points.

ramsbottoms
Line

ramsbottoms
Line
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Check below

Check below Activity # Elements Points Exclusions1

54 Treatment Facilities 10 None
55 Pumping Facilities 5 None
56 Storage Facilities 5 41
57 Transmission or Distribution System 5 36-37
58 Facility Automation (SCADA) 5 None
59 Complete Lead Service Line Replacement 10 None

60
Internal Building Piping Replacement (as part of Lead or Copper 
remediation)

10 None

Activity # Elements Points Exclusions1

61
Acquisition/Transfer of a Community PWS (complete the Public 
Water System Consolidation Form)

10 None

62 Project is supported by an on-going Asset Management Program 10 63

63
Project is supported in a PWS’s Water Supply Plan pursuant to 
RCSA Section 25-32d-3

5 62

64
Project Identified in a Statewide or Regional Water Planning 
Document under DPH oversight

10 None

Activity # Elements Points Exclusions1

65 Distressed Community 10 None

Category 9: Affordability

Category 7: Other Capital Improvements 

Category 8: Sustainability/Statewide Planning Recognition

Clicking on "Reset form" will clear all fields in this form related to a specific project. Those fields 
related to the PWS will remain (e.g. PWS name, PWSID, and PWS Representative, etc.).

ramsbottoms
Line

ramsbottoms
Line



CT DPH Proj. #:
Public Water System (PWS) Name PWSID         (DPH to assign)

State of Connecticut – Department of Public Health
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) – Project Eligibility Application

PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM CONSOLIDATION PROJECT FORM

Revised 12/23/2016 Page 1 of 1

This form is necessary to be completed only if a project is a consolidation, acquisition, transfer of ownership,
interconnection, or water main extension associated with providing water service to another public water system. This
form must be submitted with your eligibility application to earn points within Category 5 (activities 42, 43, or 44) or
Category 8 (activity 61) of the Priority Ranking System. A copy of this form must be completed for EACH public water
system to be consolidated, whether publicly or privately owned, in order to be eligible for ranking points.

Name/title of the project:

NOTE: A written letter of intent/agreement with the water system you propose to serve indicating the water
system’s intent/agreement to connect must be provided with this worksheet.

System to be Served
(all questions below relate to this system)

PWSID
Population Served (number

and type – C or NC)
Number of

Connections

1. Do you currently own this water system?  Yes  No

2. Do you propose to take over ownership of this water system?  Yes  No

3. Do you currently operate this water system?   Yes  No

4. Are you providing water or will you provide water service to this system through an interconnection with your

system?  Yes  No

5. Has the system experienced documented instances of water distribution outages?

Yes  No (if yes, provide documentation)

6. Does the system lack adequate disinfection?  Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)

7. Is the system’s documented water production capability less than the minimum required by the DPH?

Yes  No (if yes, provide documentation)

8. Is the system’s water storage capacity less than the minimum required by the DPH?

Yes  No (if yes, provide documentation)

9. Has the system experienced documented instances of water distribution pressures below 25 pounds of

pressure per square inch?  Yes  No (if yes, provide documentation)

10. Has the system experienced documented instances of water contaminants approaching or exceeding the

primary or secondary Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL)?  Yes  No (if yes, provide documentation)

11. Is the system experiencing water distribution losses of greater than 15%?

Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)

For each “Yes” answer above, please indicate the solution proposed by this project:

Identified Problem from
list above (Item #)

Proposed Solution







BOARD AND COMMISSION SUMMARY 
SEPTEMBER 2020 

Arts & Culture Commission 
No meeting  

Board of Finance 
The Board of Finance met on September 21, 2020. Mr. Jylkka provided an update on 
revenues and expenses.  He also shared the reports for the recent sale and closure of bonds 
that took advantage of current rates on ten-year bonds. There was also a discussion of 
COVID expenses. 

Brownfields Redevelopment Agency 
No meeting 

Clean Energy Task Force 
The Clean Energy Task Force met on September 1, 2020.  There was a presentation by 
Nicholas Zuba and Emily Basham of CT Green Bank. The members learned about the 
different programs and financial solutions the organization provides to towns and 
homeowners. The few questions the members had were answered by Mr. Zuba and Ms. 
Basham. The members briefly discussed having Sustainable CT join a meeting via Zoom 
to have a presentation like CT Green Bank. The presentations that were planned for the 
year had to be canceled due to Covid. The members also want to form an informational 
campaign to educate about the programs from the CT Green Bank. 

Commission on Aging 
The Commission on Aging met on September 10, 2020.   Members received an update 
from Senior Center Director Jo Ann Ewing on the re-opening options for the Senior Center 
and the online activities that are being presented.  Emergency Management Director Rich 
Klotzbier and CERT team member Karen Olson were in attendance to discuss the Town’s 
Emergency Alert System.  The Senior Center will host a drive through picnic on September 
30th at the Town Hall. 

Conservation-Lake Commission 
The Conservation-Lake Commission met on September 10, 2020. The members reviewed 
and approved a plan review for 43 East High Street for Residential Improvements. The 
members discussed the new budget, the aeration system, the watershed projects, and the 
lake test monitoring. For new business, the members discussed buying new watershed 
signs to be installed around the lake. There are a few existing signs for the watershed in 
town. Sign companies and quotes will be investigated.  

Design Review Board 
No meeting 

Agenda Item 14a



Economic Development Commission 
The Economic Development Commission met on September 15, 2020. The members 
discussed the last remaining details and deadlines for the East Hampton Eats campaign. 
There are four restaurants remaining to talk to about participating in the campaign. The 
deadline for the proper information on the flyer is Wednesday the 23rd; and the date for 
the launch of the campaign would be October 2nd to November 30th. The members 
reviewed the minutes and approvals from Planning and Zoning. The members also briefly 
discussed the town pamphlet, new business banner location, the Belltown Spotlight on 
Business, and the town beautification topics. The members briefly discussed the new 
business sandwich board sign and an idea for a campaign to shop local during the holiday 
season. The Town Manager gave a brief update on a few topics developing in the town. 
Barbara Moore made a few comments about enjoying the meeting and the town 
beautification ideas brought up by the members.  

Ethics Commission 
No meeting  

Fire Commission 
The Fire Commission met on September 14, 2020. The Fire Marshal and Fire Chief both 
gave their reports to the commission members. The members discussed the topics of the 
dry hydrant repairs, the upgrade for the AC system, and the possibility of switching to a 
different software. The members will be waiting for an official report by Underwater 
Construction about the dry hydrant pipes in the lake. The members approved of four 
quotes for upgrading the AC system at Company 1 and Company 2. And the members also 
approved of switching from the current ESO software to Alpine’s software RedNMX 
software. The members briefly discussed the temporary signs for the Airline Trail while it 
is being rerouted. The permanent signs will be installed by Parks & Rec and will be a guide 
for where the trail goes for the pedestrians.  

Inland Wetland Watercourses Agency 
The Inland Wetland Watercourses Agency met on September 30, 2020.  
Continued Applications:  

A. I W-20-023:  Christopher and Laura Nash, 43 East High Street, to install a boat dock, 
a paver walkway and add landscaping within the Upland Review Area.  Map 
05A/Block 83/Lot 21. Approved 

B. IW-20-024:  Rocco Nozzolini, 59-61 Waterhole Rd., to construct a 17.1’ x 25’ 1 story 
addition within the Upland Review Area.  Map 35/Block 95/Lot L-3.  Approved 

New Applications: 
A. I W-20-025:  Joseph Perko, 501 Moodus Road, to construct a 20’ x 45’ 2 story 

outbuilding within the Upland Review Area.  Map 15/Block 28A/Lot 1.  Continued 

Joint Facilities  
The Colchester –East Hampton Joint Facilities Board held a virtual Regular meeting on 
September 15, 2020.  There have been odor complaints reported coming from the 
Colchester and Marlborough sewer mains. A Bio Safe chemical treatment was used to help 
control odor. Mr. Paggioli, Public Works Director for the Town of Colchester reported that 



the contract for design work is in the process of being finalizing for the Colchester Main 
repair.  The Facility was awarded the 2019/20 NAWA Platinum Peak Performance award 
for 5 years of 100% compliance. Facility will be recognized at the NAWA virtual awards 
ceremony on Wednesday October 28th. 

Library Advisory Board 
The Library Advisory Board met on September 14, 2020.  The Strategic Plan will be 
presented to the Town Council on September 22.  The Library re-opening continues to go 
well, and the Library resumed normal operating hours on September 8.  The Library 
Internet Policy will be reviewed and revised in the next few months.  The Fines and Fees 
Policy will also be reviewed for possible revisions. 

Middle Haddam Historic District Commission 
No meeting  

Parks & Recreation Advisory Board 
The Parks & Recreation Advisory Board met on September 1, 2020.  The members received 
an update on the Air Line Trail.  The golf tournament sponsors and raffle items were 
reviewed.  An update was provided on fall and winter programs and the summer programs 
were reviewed. The Afternoon Adventures program was discussed.  

Planning & Zoning Commission 
The Planning & Zoning Commission met on September 2, 2020. 
Public Hearings:   

A. Application PZC-20-004:  Lisa Sherman, 50 Main St., for a Zone Change:  R-1 to 
PO/R. Map 02A/Block 47/Lot 25.  Denied 

B. Application PZC-20-016:  James Marino, 106 Main St., for a zone change: VC to 
VHO (4.5) Map 02A/Block 48/Lot 3-1.  Approved 

C. Application PZC-20-015:  James Marino, 106 Main St., for a Special Permit and Site 
Plan Review for a duplex in the VHO. Map 02A/Block 48/Lot 3-1.  Approved 

D. Application PZC-20-017:  Atlantis Marketing, for an Amendment to the Zoning 
Regulations: to amend Section 5.2 and add Sec. 5.2.C.6. Gasoline or motor fuel 
filling stations in conjunction with a retail store in the Commercial Zone. Continued 

E. Application PZC-20-018:  Atlantis Marketing, 157 Main St. for a zone change from 
R-2 to Commercial for future merge with 1 Colchester Avenue.  Map 07A/Block 
56/Lot 24.  Continued 

F. Application PZC20-020: Jacqueline Montanez-Colon, 46 Skinner St. for a Special 
Permit to operate a car repair and used car sales business in the Industrial Zone 
(Sec 5.3.C), Map 20/Block 48C/ Lot 17A.  Approved 

G. Updates to Sec. 3.1 Lake Pocotopaug Protection Zone - Continued 

Old Business: 
A. 8-24 Review: Acceptance of Salmon Run Phase III Road – Deer Meadow 
B. Application PZC-20-003:  Lisa Sherman, for an Amendment to Zoning Regulation 

5.4.A PO/R Zone.  Continued 
C. Discussion: Update Sign Regulation to Include PO/R Zone Sign Standards.  

Continued 



D. Discussion: Home Based Occupations.  Continued  
E. Updates to the Official East Hampton Zoning Map.  Continued 

Town Facility Building Committee 
The Town Facility Building Committee met on September 3, 2020.  The members received 
an architect update, a construction manager’s update on the remaining items on the punch 
list, and the OPM update. The members approved of two remaining change orders and 
approved of one invoice to add a few switches and parts to the existing switch for the AV 
in the Council Chambers.  

The Town Facility Building Committee met again on September 24, 2020. The members 
briefly discussed a letter pertaining to the placement of the clock tower. The members 
received an Architect/ Construction Manager/ OPM update on the project. There were no 
change orders and the members approved of three invoices to be paid. The members 
received an update on the plans for the Grand Opening Ceremony for the building on 
Sunday, October 18th. 

Water Pollution Control Authority 
The Water Pollution Control Authority Board held a virtual Public Hearing meeting on 
September 1st to allow property owners to be heard regarding the proposed annual sewer 
use rates effective on October 1, 2020. The proposed sewer rate increase would be 
$495.00/EDU and for those properties served by grinder pumps maintained by the WPCA 
the WPCA fee will increase to $175.00/EDU totaling $670.00. Vote: 6-0. Motion Passed. 

The Water Pollution Control Authority Board held a virtual Regular meeting on September 
1st. Mr. Clayton reported on the following items: The control panel need to be replaced at 
the Laurel Ridge pump station #1, at a cost of approx. $30,000. The concrete work is done 
and the conduits are in place at Barbara Ave and Pine Trail. Generators and control panel 
delivery is expected for the end of October and a finished project by mid-December. Mr. 
Clayton and Mr. Cox met with a representative from the State to discuss the approved 
grant money ($250,000) which would be used for finding a new water supply and the 
design to bring that water to the Route 66 corridor. 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
The Zoning Board of Appeals met on September 14, 2020. 
Public Hearings: 

A. Application ZBA-20-008, Enrique & Brenda Diaz, 5 Poe Road, to reduce the front 
setback from 25’ to 16’ to remove unsafe patio and construct a 16’ x 20’ deck. Map 
10A/Block 81/Lot 233.  Approved 

B. Application ZBA-20-009, Rocco Nozzolini, 59 Waterhole Road, to reduce the side 
setback from 25’ to 23’ to construct a 17.1’ x 25’ addition with garage.  Map 35/Block 
95/Lot L-3.  Approved 

C. Application ZBA-20-010, Spencer Killian, 15 Mark Twain Dr., to reduce the rear 
setback from 25’ to 3.79’ to place a 12’ x 24’ prebuilt shed.  Map 10A/Block 81/Lot 
103.  Approved 
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	Royal Oaks.pdf
	This form is necessary to be completed only if a project is a consolidation, acquisition, transfer of ownership, interconnection, or water main extension associated with providing water service to another public water system. This form must be submitt...
	NOTE: A written letter of intent/agreement with the water system you propose to serve indicating the water system’s intent/agreement to connect must be provided with this worksheet.
	1. Do you currently own this water system?  Yes  No
	2. Do you propose to take over ownership of this water system?  Yes  No
	3. Do you currently operate this water system?   Yes  No
	4. Are you providing water or will you provide water service to this system through an interconnection with your system?  Yes  No
	5. Has the system experienced documented instances of water distribution outages?   Yes  No        (if yes, provide documentation)
	6. Does the system lack adequate disinfection?  Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	7. Is the system’s documented water production capability less than the minimum required by the DPH?   Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	8. Is the system’s water storage capacity less than the minimum required by the DPH?   Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	9. Has the system experienced documented instances of water distribution pressures below 25 pounds of pressure per square inch?  Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	10. Has the system experienced documented instances of water contaminants approaching or exceeding the primary or secondary Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL)?  Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	11. Is the system experiencing water distribution losses of greater than 15%?   Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
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	This form is necessary to be completed only if a project is a consolidation, acquisition, transfer of ownership, interconnection, or water main extension associated with providing water service to another public water system. This form must be submitt...
	NOTE: A written letter of intent/agreement with the water system you propose to serve indicating the water system’s intent/agreement to connect must be provided with this worksheet.
	1. Do you currently own this water system?  Yes  No
	2. Do you propose to take over ownership of this water system?  Yes  No
	3. Do you currently operate this water system?   Yes  No
	4. Are you providing water or will you provide water service to this system through an interconnection with your system?  Yes  No
	5. Has the system experienced documented instances of water distribution outages?   Yes  No        (if yes, provide documentation)
	6. Does the system lack adequate disinfection?  Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	7. Is the system’s documented water production capability less than the minimum required by the DPH?   Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	8. Is the system’s water storage capacity less than the minimum required by the DPH?   Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	9. Has the system experienced documented instances of water distribution pressures below 25 pounds of pressure per square inch?  Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	10. Has the system experienced documented instances of water contaminants approaching or exceeding the primary or secondary Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL)?  Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	11. Is the system experiencing water distribution losses of greater than 15%?   Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
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	This form is necessary to be completed only if a project is a consolidation, acquisition, transfer of ownership, interconnection, or water main extension associated with providing water service to another public water system. This form must be submitt...
	NOTE: A written letter of intent/agreement with the water system you propose to serve indicating the water system’s intent/agreement to connect must be provided with this worksheet.
	1. Do you currently own this water system?  Yes  No
	2. Do you propose to take over ownership of this water system?  Yes  No
	3. Do you currently operate this water system?   Yes  No
	4. Are you providing water or will you provide water service to this system through an interconnection with your system?  Yes  No
	5. Has the system experienced documented instances of water distribution outages?   Yes  No        (if yes, provide documentation)
	6. Does the system lack adequate disinfection?  Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	7. Is the system’s documented water production capability less than the minimum required by the DPH?   Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	8. Is the system’s water storage capacity less than the minimum required by the DPH?   Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	9. Has the system experienced documented instances of water distribution pressures below 25 pounds of pressure per square inch?  Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	10. Has the system experienced documented instances of water contaminants approaching or exceeding the primary or secondary Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL)?  Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	11. Is the system experiencing water distribution losses of greater than 15%?   Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
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	This form is necessary to be completed only if a project is a consolidation, acquisition, transfer of ownership, interconnection, or water main extension associated with providing water service to another public water system. This form must be submitt...
	NOTE: A written letter of intent/agreement with the water system you propose to serve indicating the water system’s intent/agreement to connect must be provided with this worksheet.
	1. Do you currently own this water system?  Yes  No
	2. Do you propose to take over ownership of this water system?  Yes  No
	3. Do you currently operate this water system?   Yes  No
	4. Are you providing water or will you provide water service to this system through an interconnection with your system?  Yes  No
	5. Has the system experienced documented instances of water distribution outages?   Yes  No        (if yes, provide documentation)
	6. Does the system lack adequate disinfection?  Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	7. Is the system’s documented water production capability less than the minimum required by the DPH?   Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	8. Is the system’s water storage capacity less than the minimum required by the DPH?   Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	9. Has the system experienced documented instances of water distribution pressures below 25 pounds of pressure per square inch?  Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	10. Has the system experienced documented instances of water contaminants approaching or exceeding the primary or secondary Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL)?  Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)
	11. Is the system experiencing water distribution losses of greater than 15%?   Yes  No   (if yes, provide documentation)


	Name-title of the project: Town of East Hampton Municipal Water System
	Full Legal Name of Public Water System Applicant: Town of East Hampton - Village Center & Royal Oaks Water System
	PWSID Number CTxxxxxxx: CT0429031/CT0429121SS
	PWS Rep Name: Scott Clayton
	PWS Rep Title: Public Utilities Administrator
	PWS Rep Mailing Address: P.O. Box 218, East Hampton, CT 06424
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	Is this a not-for-profit PWS: Yes_NP
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	Service connections of PWS: 113
	Service Connections of proposed project: 300
	If yes is the Municipal Plan of Conservation and Development current: Yes_2
	Will project provide water to additional services: Yes_new service
	Will project consolidate or interconnect: Yes_consolidate
	Will project serve private wells: No_private wells
	Other service situation: Yes_other
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	Identify any potential obstacles that could prevent or delay this project from moving forward including environmental considerations: N/A,  municipal funding approval may be an implementation obstacle.
	Describe the public health and environmental benefits that would be achieved with this project attach a separate sheet if necessary: The Town of East Hampton is exploring proposals to interconnect existing water systems to supply the route 66 corridor eliminating many small water systems.
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